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Community

Subject |TVNPA Forum 2020: Learn with Us, Lead with Us, Exploring Diversity, Equity & Inclusion in Nonprofits

Location |Bar1khead Theater

Start time |Thu9,f1ofzozo E|| |9:3{mM -| [ All day event

Endtime | Thu 9/10/2020 | [11:00 am -|

http-//events r20_constantcontact. com/register/event?l=hzwéndsab&oeidk=a07eh9efbuyfcileasf

Join us at Tri-Valley Nonprofit Alliance Js online Forum 2020 - Learn with Us, Lead with Us - where we dive into
deep & relevant conversations with our panelists to address diversity, equity & inclusion in nonprofits & business.
We'll explore how to adopt or expand these organizational core values to forge stronger and healthier communities for all.

In Shared Folder E‘_, Dyrell Foster
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Subject |TVNPA: Integrating Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Board Culture & Performance
Location |
Start time |Fri 10/16/2020 E|| |11:45AM - | [] All day event
Endtime |Fri 10/16/2020 | |ro0pm -
From: Kathy Young, TYNPA CEQ/President <info@tvnpa.org=
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Dyrell Foster
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thank you for registering for Integrating Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Board Culture & Performance

Integrating Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Board Culture & Performance

Many boards are interested in becoming more diverse, but aren’t sure where to begin the next steps towards advancing their commitment
to diversity, equity and inclusion within their organizations. TVNPA welcomes Jim Taylor from BoardSource in an online discussion
about building diverse and, ultimately, more effective leadership teams.

Friday, October 16, 2020 from 11:45 AM to 1:00 PM PDT
This is an online event.

You have successfully registered for the Tri-Valley Nonprofit Alliance Community Program: Integrating Diversity, Equity & Inclusion in
Board Culture and Performance.

Flease review your registration information. Should you need to correct or update your information, email us at info@tvnpa.org.
For more information about the event, membership, or to make a donation to support our programs, visit www.tvnpa org.

Thank you for participating in TVNPA programs and events. Your participation and contributions to the TVNPA community make a
positive impact on nonprofit organizations throughout the Tri-Valley and and beyond.

If you made a donation to support this Community Program, this email serves as acknowledgement of your donation. TVNPA confirms
that this donation is tax-deductible to the full extent of the law, and that you received no goods or services in return for your contribution.
Thank you for supporting TVNPA programs!

We look forward to "seeing” you therel

www.tvnpa.org
info@tvnpa.org

TVNPA Tax ID: 47-4672151

Online event access
Event URL: https://zoom.us/j/97002682769?pwd=Q0xySFdJMWxFc3pWWm40dEtYTUVBQTO09

Meeting ID: 970 0268 2769
Passcode: 480802
In Shared Folder F‘_" Dyrell Foster




